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Section 19(h)(2), 15 U.S.C. 78s(h)(2)
(suspension or expulsion of a member of
a self-regulatory organization).

Section 19(h)(3), 15 U.S.C. 78s(h)(3)
(suspension or bar of a person from
being associated with a national
securities exchange or registered
securities association).

Section 19(h)(4), 15 U.S.C. 78s(h)(4)
(removal or censure of a director or
officer of a self-regulatory organization).

Section 21B(a), 15 U.S.C. 78u–2(a)
(imposition of civil penalties against
any person for violation of the federal
securities laws).

Ivestment Company Act of 1940

Section 9(d)(1), 15 U.S.C. 80a–9(d)(1)
(imposition of civil penalties against
any person for violation of the federal
securities laws).

Investment Advisers Act of 1940

Section 203(e), 15 U.S.C. 80b–3(e)
(suspension or revocation of
registration, or censure of an investment
adviser).

Section 203(f), 15 U.S.C. 80b–3(f)
(censure, suspension, or bar of an
associate of an investment adviser).

Section 203(i)(1), 15 U.S.C. 80b–
3(i)(1) (imposition of civil penalties
against any person for violation of the
federal securities laws).

TABLE II TO SUBPART D—CROSS-REF-
ERENCE TABLE SHOWING LOCATION
OF RULES OF PRACTICE ADOPTED IN
1995 WITH FORMER RULES OF
PRACTICE, RELATED RULES, AND
STATUTORY PROVISIONS

New rules (17 CFR
201) Former rules/Act §

100 ............................ 1.
101 ............................ none.
102 ............................ 2.
102(d)(4) ................... none.
103(a)–(c) .................. none.
104 ............................ 5.
110 ............................ 11(b).
111 ............................ 11(d)–(e), 16(g).
112 ............................ 11(c).
120 ............................ 5 U.S.C. 554(d).
121 ............................ 5 U.S.C. 554(d).
140(a) ........................ 22(h).
140(b)–(c) .................. 22(k).
141(a) ........................ 6(a), (b), (f).
141(b) ........................ 23(d).
150(a) ........................ 23(a).
150(b) ........................ 2(d), (h).
150(c) ........................ 23(b).
150(d) ........................ 23(c).
151 ............................ 12(b), 22(a).
152(a)–(e) ................. 22(a)–(h).
152(f) ......................... 20(d).
153 ............................ 7(f).
154 ............................ 11(e).
155 ............................ 12(d).
160 ............................ 22(j), 23(b).
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ERENCE TABLE SHOWING LOCATION
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New rules (17 CFR
201) Former rules/Act §

161 ............................ 13.
180(a) ........................ 2(f).
180(b)–(c) .................. none.
190 ............................ 25.
191 ............................ 27, 28.
192 ............................ 4.
193 ............................ 29.
200(a)(1) ................... 6(a), (b).
200(a)(2) ................... 6(f).
200(b), (c) ................. 6(a), (b).
200(d) ........................ 6(d).
200(e) ........................ 6(c).
201 ............................ 10.
202 ............................ 8(b), (c).
210 ............................ 9.
220 ............................ 7(a)–(e).
221(a)–(c), (e) ........... 8(d)
221(d) ........................ none.
221(f) ......................... 6(e).
222(a) ........................ 8(d).
222(b) ........................ none.
230 ............................ none.
231(a) ........................ 11–1.
231(b) ........................ none.
232(a)–(d) ................. 14(b).
232(e)–(f) .................. 14(b)(2), (c).
233 ............................ 15(a)–(e).
234 ............................ 15(g).
235 ............................ 15(f).
240 ............................ 8(a).
250 ............................ 11(e).
300 ............................ 11(a)–(b).
301 ............................ 11(b).
302(a) ........................ 11(f).
302(b) ........................ 25(d).
302(c) ........................ 20(c).
310 ............................ 6(e).
320 ............................ 14(a).
321(a) ........................ 11(e).
321(b) ........................ none.
322 ............................ none.
323 ............................ 14(d).
324 ............................ none.
325 ............................ 14(a).
326 ............................ 14(a).
340 ............................ 16(d)–(e).
350 ............................ 20(a)–(b).
351 ............................ 20(a)(4).
360(a) ........................ 16(b).
360(b) ........................ 16(a).
360(c) ........................ 16(f).
360(d), (e) ................. 17(f).
400 ............................ 12(a).
401 ............................ 12(c).
401(d)(2) ................... 15 U.S.C. 78s(d)(2).
410(a) ........................ 17(a).
410(b) ........................ 17(b).
410(c) ........................ none.
410(d) ........................ none.
410(e) ........................ 17(h).
411(a) ........................ 17(g)(2).
411(b) ........................ 17(d).
411(c) ........................ 17(c).
411(d) ........................ 17(g)(1).
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New rules (17 CFR
201) Former rules/Act §

411(e) ........................ 17(d).
411(f) ......................... 17(g)(3).
420(a), (b), (d) ........... 17 CFR 240.19d–

3(b).
420(c) ........................ 15 U.S.C. 78s(d)(2).
420(d) ........................ 58.
421(a) ........................ 15 U.S.C. 78s(e)–(f).
421(b)–(c) .................. none.
430 ............................ 26(a), (c).
431(a) ........................ none.
431(b) ........................ 26(b).
431(c) ........................ 26(d).
431(d)–(f) .................. 26(e).
450(a) ........................ 17(e).
450(b) ........................ 18, 17 CFR 240.19d–

3(c)–(g).
450(c) ........................ 22(d).
451 ............................ 21.
452 ............................ 21(d).
460 ............................ 20, 21(c).
470 ............................ 21(e).
490 ............................ 23(e).
500 ............................ none.
510 ............................ none.
511 ............................ none.
512 ............................ none.
513 ............................ none.
514 ............................ none.
520 ............................ none.
521 ............................ none.
522 ............................ none.
524 ............................ none.
530 ............................ 19.
531 ............................ none.
540 ............................ none.
550 ............................ 17 CFR 202.8.
600 ............................ none.
601 ............................ none.
610 ............................ none.
611 ............................ none.
612 ............................ none.
613 ............................ none.
614 ............................ none.
620 ............................ none.
630 ............................ none.
900 ............................ none.

TABLE III TO SUBPART D—CROSS-
REFERENCE TABLE SHOWING LOCA-
TION OF FORMER RULES OF PRAC-
TICE AND RELATED RULES WITH
RULES OF PRACTICE ADOPTED IN
1995

Former rules New rules (17 CFR
201)

1 ................................ 100.
2 ................................ 102.
2(d), (h) ..................... 150(b).
2(f) ............................. 180(a).
3 [reserved] ............... n/a.


